VILLAGE OF LIBERTY

Regular Meeting of the Council for the Village of Liberty June 9, 2021 held in Council chambers at 54 Prince Street in Imperial, SK commencing at 4:30 p.m.

	Present:	Mayor Jennifer Langlois, Councillor Bob Dornian and Administrator Yvonne (Bonny) Goodsman Jim Stratton Travis Wolff – Maintenance		
	Absent: Attending:			
146/2021	Meeting:	Jennifer Langlois:	That as a quorum is present the m	neeting is called to order. CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
147/2021	Agenda:	<u>Bob Dornian</u> :	That the agenda be accepted as	presented. CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
		No Statement of Conflict with the Agenda Items were expressed at this time.		
148/2021	Minutes:	Jennifer Langlois: accepted as present	That the minutes for the meeting ed.	held on May 12, 2021 are CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
149/2021	Maint.:	Bob Dornian: analysis reports be a	That the maintenance report, wat accepted as presented and be filed	
150/2021	Mail:	Jennifer Langlois: and be filed:	That the following correspondenc a) Eco News Flyer b) Parks and recreation month	ce be acknowledged as received
151/2021	Water:	<u>Bob Dornian:</u> flowers, pots and ga	That water restrictions be amend rden rows.	ed to allow hand watering of CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
152/2021	Vehicles:		That Councillor Bob Dornian to n operty must be removed immediate	
153/2021	F/S:		That the Financial Statements, Li ister Report for the month of May 2 ttached to and form part of these r	2021 are accepted as
154/2021	A/P:	Register Report for t	That the Accounts Payable and C the month of June 2021 to date be n part of these minutes.	
155/2021	R/S:	Bob Dornian: Government Relation	That Council acknowledges recenses recenses recenses regarding Revenue Sharing.	eipt of the information from CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
156/2021	Bylaw:	Bob Dornian: time and adopted.	That Bylaw No. 6 of 2021 being a	a Building Bylaw be read a third CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
157/2021	WSA:		That Mayor Jennifer Langlois and TEAMS meeting on June 17, 202	

## VILLAGE OF LIBERTY

- 159/2021 B/E: That Council acknowledges receipt of Bylaw Enforcement Officer **Bob Dornian:** Reports and photos. Administration to investigate companies who may be contracted to remove debris under Bylaw Enforcement order and acquire costing estimates. **CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY**
- 160/2021 B/E: Jennifer Langlois: That Council authorizes a second warning be given to the property owners of 100 Horace Street authorizing extension of time to remove debris from site under the Nuisance Bylaw of the municipality until July 12, 2021. The property owner is to be made aware that the next course of action. The matter will be reviewed at the July 14, 2021 meeting of council and if further action is required, council will authorize Bylaw Officer to give an Order to Remedy. CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
- Jim Stratton: 161/2021 Adjourn: That the meeting be adjourned at 5:47 p.m. and a regular meeting of council be scheduled for Wednesday, July 14, 2021 at 4:30 p.m. at the Village of Liberty Office, 54 Prince Street in the Town of Imperial, Saskatchewan. CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

<u>Jennifer Langlois</u> Mayor <u>Joodsman</u> Administrator